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2. The adjective agrees in gender and number with the
word qualified:

Un petit livrc; une petite maison. A small book; a small house
Les hvres sont jolis. The books are pretty.
Les maisons sont jolies. The houses are pretty.
lis (elles) sont jolis (jolies). They a.e pretty.

3. An adjective qualifying two (or more) words must be
plural masculine if both words are masculine or of different
gender, and plural feminine if both are feminine:
Lc pdre et le fils sont forts. 7 he father arid son are strong
La sceur et le fr^re sont grands. The sister and brother are tall
La m6re et la fiUe sont jolies. The mother and daughter are pretty.

4. Agreement with je, tu, nous, vous is according to sense:
Nous sommes contents (or con- We are sj usfied.

tentes).

EXERCISE Vn
content [kSta], satisfied, pleased,

glad

diligent [dilisa], diligent, indus-
trious

la fille [fi:j], daughter, girl

fort [fo;r], strong

le garden [garso], bay

grand [gru], great, large, tall

jo'i [soli], pretty

pauvre, [j)o:vr]. poor

petit [poti], smaU, little

pourquoi [purkwa], whyt
riche [riS], rich

trds [tre], very

A. Continue, as in Exercise VI, A: 1. Je suis contcnt(e), tu es
etc. 2. Je suis grand(e) et fort(e). 3. Suis-je diligent(e)? 4. Ne
suis-je pas riche? 5. N'ai-je pas une grande maison?

B. Turn into negative ifiterrogative: 1. Est-elle riche? 2. Sont-ils
ici? 3. L'oncle a-t-U une jolie maison? 4. Les eiifants sont-ils
contents? 5. Pourquoi etes-vous contente, madame? 6 Avez-
vous une granrle maison? 7. Ai-je un joli Uvre? 8 As-tu les ganta
de la dame?

C. Answer in the affirmative and also in the negative: 1. N'etes-
vous pas les enfants de M. ( = monsieur) Ribot? 2. Ne suis-je paa
gramle et forte? 3. M. Ribot n'est-il pas riclic? 4. N'avez-vous
pas deux petites soeurs? 5. M-"" (= madame) Leduc n'a-t-elle


